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From: Staton, Jennifer A
Sent: Monday, February 19, 2018 10:37 AM
To: 'Meyerhofer, Kelly'
Cc: Foster, James H
Subject: Re: FOIA #6: Change orders
Attachments: RRA Change Orders.pdf; MRHS Change Orders.pdf

Kelly: 
 
Please see the attached change orders that you requested.  Please note that the May River High School (MRHS) change 
orders include use of the MRHS CATE prototype design for the Battery Creek High School (BCHS) CATE building.  There 
was a cost savings to adapt the design of the MRHS CATE building for the construction of the BCHS CATE building and 
amend the existing contract for MRHS.  The costs for the BCHS CATE building were not coded to the construction of 
MRHS. 
 
Jennifer Staton, MS, CSP 
Risk Manager 
Beaufort County School District 
843‐322‐2355 (w) | 843‐812‐6405 (m) 

 
From: Meyerhofer, Kelly [mailto:kmeyerhofer@islandpacket.com]  
Sent: Monday, February 5, 2018 11:21 AM 
To: Staton, Jennifer A <Jennifer.Staton@beaufort.k12.sc.us>; Foster, James H <James.Foster@beaufort.k12.sc.us> 
Subject: FOIA #6: Change orders 

 

February 5, 2018 

  

Jennifer Staton 

Beaufort County School District 

2900 Mink Point Boulevard 

Beaufort, South Carolina 29902 

  

Ms. Staton: 
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Pursuant to South Carolina’s Freedom of Information Act, I am making a public records request for copies of 
all 'change orders’ associated with Hite Associates for the May River High School and River Ridge Academy 
projects. 

 

The requested documents will be made available to the general public, and this request is not being made for 
commercial purposes, so I ask you to waive any and all fees. In the event that there are fees, I would be grateful 
if you would inform me of the total charges in advance of fulfilling my request. I would prefer the request be 
filled electronically, by e-mail attachment if available or jump drive if not. 

  

Thank you in advance for your anticipated cooperation in this matter. I look forward to receiving your response 
to this request within 20 business days, as the statute requires.  

 
--  
Kelly Meyerhofer 
Education and Projects Reporter 
The Island Packet | The Beaufort Gazette 
843-706-8136 
kmeyerhofer@islandpacket.com 
@kellymeyerhofer 












































































